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City of Columbus Department of Public Utilities
Mayor Michael B. Coleman Tatyana Arsh, PE. Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: Paul R. Rakosky

Director of Finance and Management

FROM: Tatyana Arsh, P.I%.
Director of Public Utilities

DATE:  August 20, 2009

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION-DIESEL POWERED CAB AND CHASSIS WITH 9
FOOT DUMP BODY - SA003320

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on July 30, 2009 for the purchase of two (2) Diesel
Powered Cab and Chassis w/9ft Dump Bodies for the Division of Power and Water (W). Three
(3) bids were received. : '

Ricart Properties, Inc. 4255 S. Hamilton Rd., Columbus, Ohio 43227, was the lowest responsive
responsible bidder. I recommend that they be awarded the bid for Item One (1), two (2) Diesel
Powered Cab & Chassis with 9 Foot Dump Bodies installed by the K.E. Rose Company at a
price of $43,785.00 each. The total award will be for $87,570.00.

We do not wish to purchase item two (2), an extended warranty, at this time.
If there are any questions, please contact Jim Tindle at 614-724-0128
pe: Rick Westerfield

Craig Charleston
John Funk

Jim Tindle
Utilities Complex 910 Dublin Boad Columbus, Ohic 43215
Director's Office 614/645-8141 FAX: 614/645-8019 TDD: 614/645-6454
Power and Water Division 614/645-7020 FAX: 814/645-8177 TDD: 614/645-7188
Operational Suppert Division : 614/645-1508
Fairwood Complex 1250 Fairwood Avenue ___Columbus, Ohio 43206
Sewerage and Drainage Division B14/645-7175 FAX: 614/645-3801 TDD: 614/645-8338

The City of Columbus is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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